Grainne Oglesbz

From: Ronan Connolly <rconnolly@water.ie>

Sent: 23 March 2015 11:29

To: Grainne Oglesby

Cc: Ken Conroy; Maurice Hourigan :

Subject: RE: P0403-03 - Dairygold Co-Operative Society Limited __ EPA Section 99(E)
request.

Attachments: ' P0403-01 Irish Water Response to EPA re Dairygold Co-Operative Society Limited
150323.pdf

Dear Grainne,

Piease find attached Irish Water’s response to the Section 99E request for Dairygold Co-Operative Society lelted—

P0403-03.
A hard copy has also been sent to:
Environmental Licensing Programme,

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use,
EPA Headquarters,

PO Box 3000, &
Johnstown Castle Estate, ‘ \\§
Co. Wexford. o@\é\
S
, &
Q°\ X
Kind Regards, :\\00{@\\
P
Ronan ' : NG
N
SN
Ronan Connolly &
Envm)nmental Policy and Licensing Suppeﬂ Officer
QO
Uisce Eireann

Teach Colvill, 24-26 Sraid Thalbéid, Baile Atha Cliath 1, Eire
Irish Water ,
ConIIz House, 24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1, Ireland

g
T +3£">3 18925386

rconnolly@water.ie

www.water.ie

& Plefase consider the environment before printing this e-mail
t
E‘ .
;

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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UISCE

EIREANN : IRISH

Uisce Eireann [
Teach Colvill b
Grainne Oglesby, 24-26 Sraid Thalbéid
. . . Baile Atha Cliath 1 i
Environmental Licensing Programme, Eire |
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
i irish Water
EPA Headquarters, Colvill House
PO Box 3000, 24-26 Talbot Street
Dublin 1
Johnstown Castle Estate, freland |
Co. Wexford ‘ |
T: +353 1 89 25000
F: +353 1 89 25001
www.water.ie
Reg No: P0403-03

18" March 2014

Dear Grainne, &
| . ®®
I refer to your e- -mail dated 5" February 2015 rege\'@ﬁg an application from Dalrygold Co-
Operative Society Limited, Annabella, West %ﬁﬁ@‘\(ﬂﬂallow County Cork for an Industrial
\ .

Emissions Licence review.

/’

S
L&
- & Sé
Please find attached Irish Water’s CQ@%& to discharge to sewer subject to the consent
conditions attached. S, Q*\\ '
SN

S\

$)
If you have any further query plgﬁe do not hesitate to contact us.

(JO

Yours sincerely

Head of Asset Management

Stiurthéirt / Directors: M. McNicholas (Chairman), Brendan Murphy, Michael O'Sullivan, John Tiemey

Oifig Chlaraithe / Registered Office: Teach CoMill, 24-26 Sraid Thalbdid, Baile Atha Cliath 1/ CoMill House, 24-26 Talbot Strest, Dubiin 1
Is cuideachta phriobhaideach f Uisce Eireann faoi theorainn scaireanna / trish Water is a private company limited by shares

Ulmhir Chiaraithe in Eirinn / Registered In lreland No.: 530363

—
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IRISH WATER RESPONSE

Irish Water
Colvill House

'24/26 Talbot Street
" Dublin 1

Name of Facility: Dairygold Co-Operative Society Limited - - " Reg. No: P0403-03

Location Address: Annabélla, West eﬂd, Mallow, County Cork )

Consent granted subject to the consent Yes
conditions outlined below.

Consent granted without conditions.
Consent refused " .

‘GENERAL CONSENT C’ONI?)ITIONS&

X\

1. The licensee shall at no time discharge or permit to be d&%arged into the sewer any liquid
matter or thing that is or may be liable to set or congeal at Q\&cr@é sewer temperature or is capable of
giving off any inflammable or explosive gas or any acid, or other substance in sufficient
concentration to cause corrosion to sewer pipes, pens@é d sewer fittings or the general integrity of
the sewer. (\Q K

2. - The licensee shall perm1t authorised pg?s%ﬁ%, of the Agency and Irish Water, to inspect, examine
and test, at all reasonable times, any works ag&&f?paratus installed in connection with the process
effluent and to take samples of the procegp%ﬁﬂﬁb

RO
6\ 5

==
- Q [ -
ADDITfONAL GENERAL CONSENT CONDITIONS
In respect of discharges or emissions to sewers, in accordance with Section 99E
of the Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992, as amended."
; (Speclfy, lf requlred)

3. Trade effluent discharged to the Irish Water Sewer shall be limited to milk wastes (including
chemicals used) from sample bottles. A log detailing the chemicals used in the milk testing procedures
and the volume discharged shall be maintained by the Licensee on a daily basis and shall be available for
inspection by Irish Water on request.

Reason: To control the emissions prior to discharge

—J

4, The Licensee shall notify Irish Water of any proposed changes in operations onsite which would

"cause, or be likely to cause an alteration in the volume or composition of effluent discharged to sewer.

Reason: To ‘control the emissions prior to discharge

5. Should hot food be prepared or provided in the canteen, equipment for the removal of fats, oils
and greases (FOQG) shall be installed on the foul sewer from the canteen and shall be operated and
maintained to the satisfaction of Irish Water. This unit shall be inspected and emptied at regular intervals
and a log maintained of these inspections. This grease shall not be disposed of in the foul or surface
water systems. This log shall be available for inspection by any authorised personnel representing any
Body having statutory responsibility for water pollution control.

Pagelof 7
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The disposal of separated FOG shall be by an approved waste contractor. An authorised contractor shall
remove material for disposal and the name and disposal route shall be supplied to Irish Water on request.

Reason: To control the emissions prior to discharge

6. Non-trade effluent wastewater (e.g. firewater, accidental spillage) which occurs on-site shall not
be discharged to the sewer without the prior authorisation of Irish Water.

Reason: To control the emissions prior to discharge

7. Irish Water reserves the right to recover costs associated with the conveyance and treatment of
the effluent, monitoring, sampling and inspections associated with the discharge to sewer consent and/or
any other charges that may be implemented in the future by the Commission for Energy Regulation.

Reason: To recover any costs incurred by Irish Water.
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Limit Values for Process Effluent to Sewer

Schedule B: Emission Limits

Emission point reference no:

Emission to (sewer description):

Volume to be emitted.: Maximum in any one day : m
Maximum rate per hour . : m’

- ‘Parameter ' - . .[. " . .:7 . Emission Limit Value =~ ..
(delete parameters which are not TP o S
o . ... .1 DailyMean | ' Daily Mean Loading

. _|: Concentration (mg/l) . - (kg/day) -
BOD ’
COD
Suspended Solids
pH ‘ &

- - . O)({\ N
_ Temperature _ w
— 3. & )
ADDITIONAL PARAMETERS ch? @\
(if required) Q\\,\Q&\}\
- S
RS
&
R
&
0{\@"\
Y
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Frequency of Monitoring Process Effluent to Sewer

Schedule C

Emission point reference no:

. Parameter - . | - Monitoring Frequency 7| " * Siple Type

(delete parameters which are not . | (e'g. mothly; quarterly, | * ' (grab; composite) -

-_applicable) - - c annually) . - . | .o oo e
Flow to sewer '
Temperature
pH
BOD
COD
Suspended Solids
ADDITIONAL PARAMETERS &
(if required) ) ' “@\0

g
I
O
s
4\\6\
oo&y

Signed on behalf of Irish Water

J(;"/\;l}/)Vé\ Sﬂ( :Date 7’—&//1/97&
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Section 99E of the Envirqhmental Protéction_ Agency Act 1992, as amended

- 99E.-(1) Where the Agency proposes to grant a licence (including a revised licence) which involves a
discharge of any trade effluent or other matter (other than domestic sewage or storm water) to a sewer, it
shall obtain the consent of the sanitary authority in which the sewer is vested, or by which the sewer is
controlled, to such a discharge being made.

(2) Where consent is sought in accordance with subsection (1), the Agency may specify a period (which
period shall not in any case be less than 4 weeks from the date on which the consent is sought) within
which the consent may be granted subject to, or without, conditions or refused; any consent purporting to
be granted (whether subject to or without conditions)

after the expiry of that period, or any decision given purporting to refuse consent after that expiry, shall
be invalid and in those circumstances the Agency may proceed to grant the licence concerned as if the
requirements of subsection (1) had been satisfied. .

(3) Subject to subsection (4), a consent under subsection (1) may be granted subject to or without
conditions and if it is granted subject to conditions the Agency shall include in the licence or revised
licence concerned conditions corresponding to them or, as the Agency may think appropriate, conditions
more strict than them.

(4) The conditions that may be attached to a consent by a sanitary a%%thority under this section are the
following and no other conditions, namely conditions- &é\

& N
(a) relating to- ' éz?oio &

(i) the nature, composition, temperatllre,Q&%thne level, rate, and location of the discharge
concerned and the period during w@{@he discharge may, or may not, be made,

" (i) the provision, operation, n{ﬂh@lance and supervision of meters, gauges, manholes,
inspection chambers and oﬁh%b\‘a&pparatus and other means for monitoring the nature, extent
and effect of emissions, 6\0

(iii) the taking and analy @%f samples, the keeping of records and furnishing of information to
the sanitary authont§

(b) providing for the payment by the licensee to the sanitary authority concerned of such amount or
amounts as may be determined by the sanitary authority having regard to-the expenditure
incurred or to be incurred by it in monitoring, treating and disposing of discharges
of trade effluent, sewage effluent and other matter to sewers in its functlonal area or a specified
part of its functional area,

{c) spec1fymg a date not later than which any conditions attached under this section shall be
complied with,

(d) relating to, providing for or specifying such other matter as may be prescribed.

(5) A sanitary authority may request the Agency to review a licence or revised licence to which this
section relates-

(a) at intervals of not less than 3 years from the date on which the licence or the revised licence is
granted, or

(b) at any time with the consent, or on the application, of the person making, causing or permitting
the discharge, or

(c) at any time if-

Page 5 of 7

EPA Export 26-03-2015:23:12:23




- e

(1) the samtary authority has reasonable grounds for believing that the discharge authorised by
the licence or revised licence is, or is likely to be, injurious to public health or is likely to
render the waters to which the sewer concerned discharges unfit for use for domestic,
commercial, industrial, fishery (including fish-farming), agricultural or recreational uses or
is, or is likely to be otherwise, a serious risk to the quality of the waters,

+ (ii) there has been a material change in-the nature or volume of the discharge,
B

(ii1) there has been a material change in relation to the waters to" which the sewer concerned
discharges, or

(iv) further information has become available since the date on which the licence or revised
licence was granted relating to polluting matter present in the discharge concerned or
relating to the effects of such matter, and-the Agency shall consider and may comply with
such request and shall have regard to any submission on the matter received from the .
sanitary authority. |

(6) In this section, a reference to a sanitary authority shall be construed as including a reference to any
person acting on behalf of or jointly with a sanitary authority.
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